English for Mining Engineers (C.В. Суховецька) 
For Third year students (ГЕФ)
[bookmark: _Hlk103436676]To-do list (список завдань):
1. Grammar Past Continuous and Future Continuous, pictures p. 20, 21, 42, 21
2. P. 78-79 ex. 5, 6, 7.
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[bookmark: _Toc443994941]PAST CONTINUOUS
Exercise V. Put the verbs into the correct form (Past Continuous).
1. When I phoned my friends, they (play) ______ monopoly. 
2. Yesterday at six I (prepare) ______ dinner. 
3. The kids (play) ______ in the garden when it suddenly began to rain. 
4. I (practice) ______ the guitar when he came home. 
5. We (not / cycle) ______ all day. 
6. While Alan (work) ______ in his room, his friends (swim) ________in the pool. 
7. I tried to tell them the truth but they (not / listen) ______. 
8. What (you/do) ______ yesterday? 
9. Most of the time we (sit) ______ in the park. 
10. I (listen) ______ to the radio while my sister (watch) ______ TV.
11. When I arrived, they (play) _______ cards.
12. We (study) ______ English yesterday at 4:00 pm.
Exercise VI. Write correct sentences: 
Yesterday at 6 pm your family were doing different things. (Write positive sentences in Past Continuous).
1. My mother/read/a novel.__________________
2. My father/watch/a movie.__________________
3. My elder sister/writing/in her diary.__________________
4. My two brothers/listen/to the radio.__________________
5. My little sister and I/not/watch/a movie.__________________
6. We/talk/about school.__________________
[bookmark: _Toc443994942]FUTURE CONTINUOUS
Exercise VII. Put the verbs into the correct form (Future Continuous).
1. Tomorrow morning we (work).
2. This time next week we (have) a party.
3. At midnight I (sleep).
4. This evening we (watch) a talk show.
5. They (not/do) their homework this afternoon.
6. He (listen) to music.
7. I (read) a book this evening.
8. (walk/you) home this afternoon?
9. He (not/draw) tomorrow morning
10.  They (argue) again?

image1.jpeg
ninUous

Were Paul and Claire working at 8 o'clock last night?
No, they weren't.
They were having dinner at a restaurant.

We form the past continuous with was/were (past
simple of the verb to be) and the main verb with
the -ing suffix. We form questions by putting was/
were before the subject. We form negations by
putting the word not after was/were.

| was
He/She/it was }Mylng
YouWe/They  were

Intctiegative:
Was I
Was he/she/it }uw
Were you/we/they

)ng form | Short form
1
He/She/lt
You/We/They

Afire broke out yesterday at Crofton Electronics.
What were the people doing when the fire broke
out? Look at the pictures. In pairs, ask
and answer questions using the prompts
below, as in the example.

-
1! s |
S
Jim and Robert/
check/some reports

SA: What was Tim doing 7
$B: He was sitting at his desk

| the directors/
have/a meeting

Kim/read/a letter

Mary/work/on the computer |

Put the verbs in brackets into the past

continuous.
A: What 1) ...was happening... (happen) at the time of
the robbery?
B: Well, 1 2) (sit) in my office. | 3)

<y (talk) to an employee. Some of the
staff 4)

(put) food onto the shelves.
Several customers 5) (do) their
shopping and a cashier 6) (stand)
behind the til.

A Can you tell me anything about the robbers?

B: Yes. They 7) (wear) black masks
and they 8) . (hold) guns. They
9) —T)

A: How did they get away?

B: They drove off in a car which 10)

(wait) outside.
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We use the past continuous:

# for an action which was in progress at a stated time
in the past. We do not know when the action started
or finished.

At three o'clock
yesterday afternoon
Mike and his son
were washing the
dog. (We do not know
when they started or
finished washing the

# for a past action which was in progress when an-
other action interrupted it. We use the past continu-
ous for the action in progress (longer action) and
the past simple for the action which interrupted it
(shorter action).

He was reading a
newspaper when

his wite came. (was
reading = longer A \
action; came = .
shorter action)

4 for two or more actions which were happening at
the same time in the
past (simultaneous
actions).

The people were
watching while the
cowboy was riding
the bull.

The sun was shining
and the birds were
singing. Tom was
driving his old truck
through the forest.

Time expressions used with the past continuous
include:
while, when, as, all day/night/morning, etc.

when/while/as + past continuous (longer action)
when + past simple (shorter action)

@ Match Column A with Column B.

Column A

While | was driving home,

We were watching the children

He cut his finger

At eight o'clock yesterday morning
As she was crossing the street,
While they were talking ,

EXC IR

Column B

as he was chopping wood.
he was sleeping in his bed
while they were playing.
she slipped and fell

1 ran out of petrol.

the doorbell rang.

~0000w®

Join the sentences using as, when or
while, as in the example.

1 Tina was cooking. She burnt herself
As/When/While Tina was cooking, she burnt her-
self.
Tina was cooking when she burnt herself.
Laura was making some tea. She dropped the kettle.
Mrs Jason was sitting in the garden. It started raining.
Peter was driving his car. He got a flat tyre.
She was walking in the park. A dog attacked her.

EENTEY

Put the verbs in brackets into the past
simple or past continuous. Which is the
longer action in each sentence?

1 As|..was doing... (do) the washing-up, | ... broke.
(break) a glass. “Doing the washing-up Is the
longer action.”

2 We
when the storm

(walk) in the woods
(begin)
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5 Future (1)

«for situations that we predict will happen but which are not definitely decided or arranged:
In 100 years the world will be a very different place. There will be millions more people but there won't be
much oil available for energy. (= nobody knows definitely what the world will be like in 100 years)
A compare:
I'm taking my History exam again tomorrow (= arranged)
V1l get higher marks this time. (= not something which s arranged or decided in advance - a hopeful
prediction)
« for something in the future which doesn't depend on personal judgment:
Vil be 23 on my next birthday. (= | can't change this, it will just happen)
There'll be a full moon tomorrow.

[ Future continuous

+ | willbe +verb +-ing | She'll be working at 7.30.

~ | will not be + verb + -ing | She won't be working at 7.30.

? | will .. be + verb +-ing? | Wil she be working at 7.30t

We use the future continuous for an event which is going on at a particular time or over a period of time
in the future:
1l be working at seven o'clock. (= 1 will start before seven and I will continue after seven)

7pm
|

Vll be working ——————»

By the time you read this postcard, ll be walking in the mountains.

A Compare:
1l be interviewing him at 6.30. (= the interview begins before 630 and continues afterwards)
630
|
| |
Interview Interview
begins ends

I'm interviewing him at 6.30. (= the interview is arranged to begin at 6.30)
630
|

Interview begins




image4.jpeg
I Luitie Contintens
We use the future continuous:

a) for an action which will be in progress at a stated
future time.

~ Thistime
next week, we'll be cruis D

round the islands.

b) for an action which will definitely happen in the
future as the result of a routine or arrangement.

Don't

/ call Julie. I'l be

| seeing her later, so

\_ I pass the
\.message on.

©) when we ask politely about someone's plans for the
near future (what we want to know is if our wishes
fitin with their plans.) 1 .

Wil you be
using the photocopier
~_forlong?

/ Ineed to make
{_some photocopies.
Sa

[EUTUTSIBETTect |

We use the future perfect:

for an action which will be
finished before a stated future
time.

She will have delivered all the.
newspapers by 8 0 clock.

The future perfect is used with the following time
expressions: before, by, by then, by the time, untilltill.

Note:  Until/till are only used in negative sentences.
) She will have finished the report by tomorrow.
(NOT: .. stithit-tomeron)
b) She won't have completed the report untilltill 5
oclock

| Uit Belieet Centing

We use the future perfect continuous:

to emphasise the duration
of an action up to a certain
time in the future.

By the end of next month, she.
will have been teaching for
twenty years.

The future perfect continuous is used with: by ... for.

Note: After the time expressions by the time, until,
before, we use the present simple because they
introduce time clauses. The future perfect and
the future perfect continuous may come either
before o after the time clause.

Study the following examples:

a) | won't have finished cleaning the house until you
come back.

b) By the time they reach York. they will have been
travelling for four hours.

Note: We can use the future simple, future continuous or future perfect to make a prediction about the present or
past, that is to say what we believe may be happening or have happened.

Study the following examples:

€.g.a) ‘There’s somebody on the phone for you." ‘Thatl be my mother.

b) Don't call her now — she'll be sleeping.

©) It's seven o'clock. Dad will have left the office by now.
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